
Message 

From: Stout, Robert [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS, 

Sent: 15/02/2017 23:00:11 

To: Sanyal, Dev [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS, 

Subject: RE: Presidential Science Advisor John P. Holdren Returns to Belfer Center 

Me too, Dev. Just got off a call with Henry and Gardiner, who is visiting Princeton and Boston this week, and | think 

we’re off to a good start in planning the program for the year. We will send you a concise briefing note covering this 

before we speak next. 

  

  
Redacted - First Amendment 

    

Bob 

From: Sanyal, Dev 

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 5:52 PM 

To: Stout, Robert 

Subject: RE: Presidential Science Advisor John P. Holdren Returns to Belfer Center 

Thanks for letting us know. | know our meeting got delayed as Gardiner was on leave. Look forward to our discussions! 

Dev 

From: Stout, Robert 

Sent: 15 February 2017 22:50 

To: Eyton, David G P; Strank, Angela; Emery, Dominic; Jefferiss, Paul H.; Minge, John C; Morrell, Geoff; Sanyal, Dev; 

Dale, Spencer 

Cc: G DC C&EA Regulatory Affairs; Hill, Gardiner; Stutz, Rachel; Nash, Mike A (Legal); Olson, Emily M; Streett, Mary; Ellis, 

Joe; Humphreville, Roger; Yeilding, Cindy; Khalilov, Seymour; Finley, Mark J 

Subject: FW: Presidential Science Advisor John P. Holdren Returns to Belfer Center 

FYI. We also heard today that Ernie Moniz will be affiliating as a fellow with Harvard. | am not sure the Moniz 

appointment is public yet, however, so please keep it to yourself for now. 

Best, 

Bob 

    

From: Belfer Center for Science and International Affairs GE bctfercenter.hks.harvard.edu] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 5:28 PM 

To: Stout, Robert 

Subject: Presidential Science Advisor John P. Holdren Returns to Belfer Center 

If you are unable to see the message below, click here to view. 
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Presidential Science Advisor John Holdren Returns to the Belfer Center 

4 lumuctaene annie February 15, 2017 

  

Cambridge, MA — John P. Holdren, the longest-serving White House 

science advisor in history, is returning to Harvard Kennedy School and the 

Belfer Center for Science and International Affairs. Effective today, John 

will again be the Teresa and John Heinz Professor of Environmental Policy 

at Harvard Kennedy School and will join Dan Schrag in co-directing the 

Center’s Program on Science, Technology, and Public Policy. 

“It is difficult to overstate the impact of John’s work in academia and 

government,” said Belfer Center Director Graham Allison. “He knows better 

than anyone that science and technology are critical drivers both of the 21st 

century’s most important policy challenges—and of possible solutions. His 
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tireless efforts to renew American leadership in science and technology are 

rooted in a deep commitment to build a more secure, prosperous, and 

healthier planet. We are honored to welcome John back home.” 

“T am delighted to be back at the Center that was so impactful in my own 

professional journey — and which remains indispensable to the work of 

developing sound policy responses to the world’s most pressing challenges 

in science, technology, and international affairs,” said Holdren. “I look 

forward to engaging again with staff, scholars, and students here and across 

Harvard.” 

When he became president, Barack Obama promised to “restore science to 

its rightful place.” The man he chose to lead that effort was Holdren. 

As Assistant to the President for Science and Technology, Director of the 

White House Office for Science and Technology Policy (OSTP), and co-chair 

of the President’s Council of Advisors on Science and Technology (PCAST), 

Holdren worked closely with President Obama, OSTP, and PCAST through 

both terms to reinvigorate the federal government’s focus on the roles of 

science, technology, and innovation in meeting the nation’s economic, 

environmental, public-health, and security challenges. 

Holdren, whom President Obama called “one of the most passionate and 

persistent voices of our time about the growing threat of climate change,” 

worked closely with John Podesta and former Energy Technology 

Innovation Policy Project Director Kelly Sims Gallagher to forge a historic 

agreement with China to limit carbon emissions, which paved the way for 

the global climate agreement in Paris a year later. 

Holdren holds advanced degrees in aerospace engineering and theoretical 

plasma physics from MIT and Stanford. He is a member of the National 

Academy of Sciences, the National Academy of Engineering, the American 

Academy of Arts and Sciences, the American Philosophical Society, and the 

Council on Foreign Relations. He is also a foreign member of the both the 

Royal Society of London and the Indian National Academy of Engineering 

and a former president of the American Association for the Advancement of 

Science. He served as a member of the MacArthur Foundation’s Board of 

Trustees from 1991 to 2005, as Chair of the National Academy of Sciences 

Committee on International Security and Arms Control from 1994 to 2005, 

and as Co-Chair of the independent, bipartisan National Commission on 

Energy Policy from 2002 to 2009. 
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His awards include a MacArthur Foundation Prize Fellowship, the John 

Heinz Prize in Public Policy, the Tyler Prize for Environmental 

Achievement, and the Volvo Environment Prize. In December 1995, he gave 

the acceptance lecture for the Nobel Peace Prize on behalf of the Pugwash 

Conferences on Science and World Affairs, an international organization of 

scientists and public figures in which he held leadership positions from 

1982 to 1997. 

He lives in Falmouth, Massachusetts, with his wife, biologist Cheryl 

Holdren, with whom he has two children and five grandchildren. 

Contact: Sharon Wilke, Associate Director of Communications, Belfer 

Center for Science and International Affairs: 

| 617-495-9858 
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